CLK Offigial Filing****5/29/2008 9:38 AM bkl

Matllda Sanders ?2 'OE ~025 3~ ‘F_D F-TF

From: Mary Diskerud "

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 9:38 AM CLX - CORRESPONDENCE

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Mv;%l :‘;@EE_&“
DOCUMENT NO.

Date and Time: 5/29/2008 9:37:00 AM .

Docket Number: 080196-TP DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 080196ixcvsm.doc

Copied to gcorders

O faxed
O maild
12 emailed




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080196

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS ¢ O“Qﬁgé?m
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazrace@embarg.com Yes
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April 7, 2008

Marsha E. Rule, Attormey
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A.

Post Office Box 551
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

Re: Docket No. 080196-TP

Dear Ms. Rule:

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration
No. TJ975 and CLEC Certificate No. 5638 from NuVox Communications, Inc. to NuVox
Communications, Inc. d/b/a NuVox, effective April 2, 2008, which was filed in this office on April 2,
2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, 1t
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com
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